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Errata

2.21 (clarification): A unit with the “P” indicator is a “political unit.”
4.42 (clarification): Political warfare operations may be directed against covert enemy units.

9.14 (clarification): Note that Rebel Political Fronts may be affected by the results of Government attacks on other Rebel units in the Department, even if Martial Law is not in effect (See 9.15). Also, note that Rebel Political Fronts may always be the subject of political warfare and intelligence operations.

11.22 (clarification): Note that a non-phasing leader does not modify the die result for political and intelligence operations.

Tables and Charts

(General): If shifts to the column being used cause the players to go off either the maximum or minimum end of chart, then use the maximum or minimum column.
Intelligence Table (clarification): Note that intelligence value modifiers for supporting or opposing Social Classes are applied only if a player has a non-neutralized Military Front in the Department.

National Propaganda Table (correction): The result for a dice roll of “1” at 9-12 and 13-16 is “R”.  
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